From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENVIEX

Subject: Re: FYI BC Parks Student Ranger Event - Final Materials

Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 09:23:40

Thanks. $-22 Good talk with Matt H last night

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 2, 2018, at 7:55 AM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie. Frampton(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mitchell3, Laura (EC)" <laura.mitchell3(@canada.ca>
Date: March 29, 2018 at 5:09:09 PM PDT

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FYI BC Parks Student Ranger Event - Final

Materials

Thanks Caelie,

To confirm, | am running the NR through some approvals on our end.
| will revert back with our additions (likely just adding a quote for JW)
by tomorrow midday ET.

Thanks!
Laura

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Mitchell3, Laura (EC)

Subject: FW: FYI BC Parks Student Ranger Event - Final Materials

From: Bell, Danielle L GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX;
Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX;

MOE-2018-84727 1 of 71 Page



Karn, David GCPE:EX
Subject: FYI BC Parks Student Ranger Event - Final Materials

Hello,

Please find attached a final comms package for the BC Parks Student
Ranger Event on Tuesday, April 3 at Mount Seymour Provincial Park.
Included are:

e NR

e MGH SN’s — updated with plates info/stats

e EmceeSN’s

e QA+KM's

e [tinerary

e Map + Directions

e MA

The MA is set to go out on Monday, April 2 at 1:10 p.m.

Please note BC Parks South Coast regional director Jennie Aikman will be
on site to greet you. Her cell number is: 778-875-8494. Event co-ordinator
Jarrett Hagglund will also be on site. His cell number is: 604-817-1458. We
will also have media relations officer Shruti Joshi and videographer
Nathan Skillen at the event.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers,
Danielle

DANIELLE BELL
Public Affairs Officer, Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy
Direct Line: 250-387-9630 | Media Line: 250-953-3834
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Glumac
Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 09:25:46

If possible can we move him to 4 or 4:15. (Leave till morn to check)

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Materials for approval - LRC - Protected Areas item
Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:47:00

Thanks — sounds good

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: April 3, 2018 7:37 PM

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX <George.Heyman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Materials for approval - LRC - Protected Areas item

Here's the difference between the version of the RFL you saw the previous version.

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Materials for approval - LRC - Protected Areas item

Caelie — FYIl. There is no substantive difference between what was presented in the RFL and what will
be presented to LRC. There are 2 very minor changes. The RFL indicated that Official Plans would be
available for approximately 19 ecological reserves. We are only bringing 15 of these Official Plans
forward. We are bringing forth an Official Plan for one additional Class A park (Chilliwack Lake Park)
than what was presented in the RFL. This was a requirement of the Office of the Surveyor General
since we were providing an Official Plan for Chilliwack River Ecological Reserve which shares a
portion of its boundary with the park.

Hope that helps in terms of informing Minister.

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Materials for approval - LRC - Protected Areas item

Approved.

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: Materials for approval - LRC - Protected Areas item

As requested.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX

Ce: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Lo. Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Bullets for MGH"s COFI Q&A panel

Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 13:36:18
Attachments: im 1.pn

Thanks - but WOW - who wrote this?? A strong system to ensure reliance upon qualified professionals is essential
to a healthy environment and working forest, and a strong economy.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 5, 2018, at 1:11 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> A strong system to ensure reliance upon qualified professionals is essential to a healthy environment and working
forest, and a strong economy.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: SN COFI_draft3.docx
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 18:30:34

Good speech
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 5, 2018, at 4:48 PM, Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

=

=

> <SN COFI_draft3.docx>

=

=

> Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPhone
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Drew. Ashley ENVIEX

Subject: Additions to MOE 2018-81796
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 20:09:45
Attachments: Fish Farm Comms.m
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX

Cc: Er i

Subject: Re: follow-up letter

Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 21:05:21
Talk Monday

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2018, at 3:13 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Justina has been calling the office requesting a follow-up meeting. As you may recall,
you and Caelie weren’t able to meet her due to a mishap with the house keys. Are you
ok with scheduling a meeting (May/June?)?

Thanks,
Eveline

From: Ray, Justina [mailto:jray@wcs.org]

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Cc: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Subject: follow-up letter

Dear Minister, please find the attached letter as follow-up to my meeting with Deputy
Minister Zacharias last week.

Best wishes, Justina Ray

Justina C. Ray, Ph.D. | President & Senior Scientist | Wildlife Conservation Society Canada
(WCS Canada) | 344 Bloor Street West, Suite 204 | Toronto, ON | Canada M5S 3A7 | Tel:
416.850-9038 x 22 | skype: justina.ray |

Adjunct Professor, University of Toronto (Faculty of Forestry) and Trent University
(Environmental & Life Sciences Graduate Program)

<letter to Minister Heyman_WCS Canada_2Feb2018_withaddendum.pdf>
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From:
To:

Heyman, George ENV:EX
Z ias. Mark ENV:EX: F caslic ENV:E

Subject: Fwd: Elphinstone report status

Date:

Friday, April 6, 2018 21:06:10

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Elphinstone Logging Focus <loggingfocus@gmail.com>
Date: April 6, 2018 at 9:01:29 AM PDT

To: "Johnsrude, Allan N FLNR:EX" <allan.johnsrude@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: george.heyman(@gov.be.ca, doug.donaldson@gov.bc.ca,
craig.sutherland@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Elphinstone report status

Hi Allan,

Checking back with you to inquire on the draft report release date looking at how
to increase the ecological values on the Elphinstone lower slopes, specfically
within the park expansion area.

Since the January 2018 Forest Practises Board report, 'Managing At-Risk Plant
Communities near Mount Elphnstone Park’, is the most up-to-date look at the
ecological values in the study area (building off of the 2015 McCrory Wildlife
Conservation review of the same area), I trust that you will be using their report as
the main lens in which to address the lack of protection of red and blue listed
‘plant communities' in the park expansion area within the context of the Chapman
LU.

We look forward to the review and commenting phase.
Sincerely,

Ross Muirhead

ELF

604-740-5654

P.S.

Reference to the Mt. Elphnistone Park Management Plan from BC Parks site
clearly states the inadequacy of this park configuration and size.

from:

v=1523029137671

Known Management Issues Response - The boundary of Site 2 of the park was
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incorrectly identified during the designation process and needs to be readjusted.
Environmental Stewardship is now discussing a boundary adjustment with
Mlmstry of Forests and w111 work towards a legislative change All three of the

forestry activities. Work with adjacent management agencies and land owners to
protect park values. Unauthorized trail developments could negatively impact
natural values in the park. Ensure local community and organizations are aware of
park boundaries and mandate, work with local groups to prevent unauthorized
developments.

Representation - ecosection Minor contributor to the under represented Georgia

Lowland (GEL) Ecosection (8.44%). - biogeoclimatic subzone/variant Negligible
contribution to the underrepresented CWHdm (5.89% protected).
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Heyman, George
Subject: Leave
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 13:17:45

Tuesday. April 108 3:15 to 3:30 pm(Little House)
- [uesday, April 1 7th 430 10 5 pm (Little House)

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Meilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Installation of the 30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:19:20

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Protocol IGRS:EX" <Protocol(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 9, 2018 at 3:52:35 PM PDT

To: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Installation of the 30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia

header

]

The Honourable John Horgan
Premier of British Columbia

and

The Members of the Executive Council
request the pleasure of the company of

The Honourable George Heyman

at the installation of the 30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia

Ms. Janet Austin, O.B.C.

on Tuesday, April 24, 2018, at 2:00 p.m.
in the Legislative Chambers at the Parliament Buildings
Victoria, British Columbia

RSVP to protocol@gov.be.ca by April 13, 2018

Please be seated by 1:45 p.m. ~ Seating Tickets available for
pick-up in the Rattenbury Room, Parliament Buildings Dress: Business Attire with
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between 12:30 p.m. and 1:30 p.m. Decorations
Reception to follow from 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: MEDIA RELEASE: Proposed old-growth logging on Vancouver Island threatens unigue orca rubbing beaches
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:23:05
Attachments: image002.png
image001.png

Have a question of two
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie Frampton(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 9, 2018 at 1:55:34 PM PDT

To: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman v.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Proposed old-growth logging on
Vancouver Island threatens unique orca rubbing beaches

FYI

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Jens Wieting

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX;
Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Proposed old-growth logging on Vancouver
Island threatens unique orca rubbing beaches

Thanks Jens.

Regards, Mark
250-415-6466

On Apr 9, 2018, at 12:40 PM, Jens Wieting <jens(@sierraclub.bc.ca>
wrote:

Please see my email to FLNRORD below on our media release today.
I realize the timing is unfortunate in light of the KinderMorgan news,
but we knew before the weekend that the Globe article would come
out and it was too late to change the timing of our media release.

We are thankful for the provincial leadership opposing the Kinder
Morgan pipeline, but struggling enormously with the provincial
position on LNG, Site C and the ongoing lack of action to increase
conservation of BC’s last endangered old-growth rainforest outside
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the GBR.

Jens

From: Jens Wieting

Sent: April 9, 2018 10:42 AM

To: FLNR.Minister(@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Allan.Lidstone(@gov.bc.ca; 'Wilkerson, Stacey L FLNR:EX'

<SIEQQ:: !Egilke‘tsgniégggv b!; S'a); I !a!e! |a| kg{ii!gggv,hg.gﬁ; Cl'aig
FLNR:EX

Sutherland (Craig.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca)
<Craig.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca>;

Cyndy.Grant@gov.bc.ca; Diane.Nicholls@gov.bc.ca;

Sharon.Hadway@gov.bc.ca; Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca;
'pam.silver@gov.be.ca'

<pam.silver@gov.bc.ca>; 'albert.nussbaum@gov.be.ca'
<albert.nussbaum@gov.be.ca>; 'john.sunde@gov.be.ca'
<john.sunde@gov.be.ca>; 'Steve.Gordon@gov.be.ca
<Steve.Gordon(@gov.be.ca>; 'Kenn.Mclaren(@gov.be.ca’
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.be.ca>; "Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca'

<Tim.Renneber y >.ca>

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Proposed old-growth logging on
Vancouver

Island threatens unique orca rubbing beaches

Hi, all,

Press release below, spotlight with maps etc. here
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nd-threatens-unique-orca-rubbing-beaches/

Needless to say that we are in disbelief that with so little old-growth
areas left on Vancouver Island business as usual prevails, now with a
new government, even in “extreme’ locations like this with
additional unique values such as orca rubbing beaches at risk, even
with government controlled BCTS.

The science for coastal rainforest developed for the GBR is clear:
30% remaining old-growth (for each type of coastal rainforest by
landscape unit) is the high ecological risk threshold. Logging more
than 70% means we are losing the web of life as we know it. This is
what is happening across large parts of Vancouver Island now and
there is only a small number of areas left where relatively intact areas
with more than 50 or 70% of remaining productive old-growth could
be set aside to achieve moderate low ecological risk for species. Our
2016 map (attached) shows that the two adjacent landscape units
Tsitika and Naka with Schmidt form the only remaining relatively
intact larger area along the entire Eastern half of the Island, with
currently more than 50% (moderate ecological risk).

I think the key question that needs to be answered is what
“sustainably managing old-growth’ (mandate letter) means. I'd think
that there would be a threshold informing when you want to stop
logging a certain type of old-growth ecosystem (as we have in the
GBR) or you log the ecosystem and species found in it out of
existence. It’s easy to see that there is no agreement to pursue 70%
RONY by ecosystem (with few exceptions) as in the GBR, on
Vancouver Island. If not this threshold, what is the provincial
perspective for the Island overall and by landscape unit? 30, 20, 10,
5,1...2

Jens

From: Sierra Club BC

Sierra Club BC
Sent: April 9, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Jens Wieting
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<iens@si Jub.l <mailtosiens@si Jub.l s
Subject:

09-d1d2-4796-97f3-b357¢963455a.jpg|<https://sierraclub.us3 list-

manage

.com/track/click?
u=6218633e25b91a8c0857bdfda&id=85edfc3bd5&e=af6433364

c=

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

April 9, 2018

Proposed old-growth logging on Vancouver Island threatens unique
orca

rubbing beaches

Copyright
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Copyright © 2018 Sierra Club BC, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this e-mail because you are on our media
distribution list.

Our mailing address is:
Sierra Club BC

301 - 2994 Douglas Street
Victoria, B.C. V8T 4N4

Canada

Add us to your address

book<file://sierraclub.us3.list-
manage.com/vcard%3fu=62f8633e25b91a8c0

857bdfda&id=9534aee930>

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your

preferences<https://sierraclub.us3.list-manage.com/profile?
u=62f8633¢2

5b91a&c0857bdfda&id=9534ace930&e=af6433364c> or unsubscribe
from this

list<https://sierraclub.us3.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?
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=62{8633e25

1a8¢c0857bdfda&i1d=9534aee930&e=af6433364c&c=9d540ae5ab>

From: Jens Wieting
Sent: March 29, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Mark Zacharias (Mark.Zacharias

<Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>; Caelie Frampton
(caelie.frampton(@gov.be.ca) <caelie.frampton(@gov.bc.ca>; Eveline

Xia
(eveline.xia@gov.bc.ca) <eveline.xia@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi
ENV:EX

<Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>; Susanna Laaksonen Craig

Subject: FYI -Vancouver Island's ancient forests are becoming as rare

as white rhinos

Good morning,

The Province published our op-ed on our white rhino map. It’s
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similar to our press release from earlier this month.

rai

nforest-stands-are-becoming-as-rare-as-white-rhinos

In case you missed some of these, here are our most recent press

releases regarding endangered old-growth March 6, 2018 “White
Rhino”

map shows most endangered old-growth rainforest now covers less
than 7

per cent of Vancouver

Island<https://sierraclub.bc.ca/white-rhino-map-shows-endangered-
old-g

rowth-rainforest-now-covers-less-7-per-cent-vancouver-island/>

February 28, 2018

Sierra Club BC welcomes increased protection for northern goshawk
and

marbled murrelet

habitat<https://sierraclub.bc.ca/sierra-club-bc-welcomes-increased-
pro

tection-northern-goshawk-marbled-murrelet-habitat/>

December 14, 2017

Vancouver Island old-growth logging increased more than 10 per
cent in

2016<https://sierraclub.bc.ca/vancouver-island-old-growth-logging-

ncr

eased-more-than-10-per-cent-in-2016/>

I am using this opportunity to share the excellent Nature article from
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February “The exceptional value of intact forest ecosystems”
(attached).

Wishing you all a good long weekend (honestly, I appreciate you
have a

difficult job)

Jens Wieting

Forest and Climate Campaigner
[SCBC_signature]<http://sierraclub.be.ca/>
Unceded Lekwungen Territory

C (604) 354-5312

sierraclub.be.ca<http://sierraclub.be.ca/>

Note: I am mostly working from Vancouver and only occasionally in

Victoria [Donate |<https://sierraclub.bc.ca/donate/>

Connect with Sierra Club BC on

Instagram<http://www.instagram.com/sierraclubbc>,
Facebook<http://www.facebook.com/SierraClubBC>,
Twitter<http://twitter.com/SierraClubBC>,
YouTube<http://www.youtube.com/user/SierraClubofBC> or our
newsletter<http://sierraclub.bc.ca/#SignUp>.

Inspiring generations to defend nature and confront climate change,
so families, communities and the natural world can prosper together.

<image001.png>
<image002.png>

<sierra bc rainforest at risk map schmidt.jpg>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Suzuki Elders
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 13:11:02

Hi - can you read and discuss w me please
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lo, Reamick ENV:EX" <Reamick.lo@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 10, 2018 at 12:31:56 PM PDT

To: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George Heyman(@gov.bc.ca>
Ce: "Xia, Eveline ENV:EX" <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with Suzuki Elders

Minister,

You met with Suzuki Elders Eva Wadolna .22 1) and Bob Worcester on
March 28" with regard to their event on June 7™ in Vancouver. Here’s a reminder to
please check with Bobbi if a staff can attend this event on climate change and its
implications on health and seniors.

Thanks.

Reamick Lo

Executive Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
P: 250-812-8642
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Media request - Metro Vancouver - methane regs/LNG
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 18:26:05

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2018, at 5:31 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sign off for this quote?

From: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Media request - Metro Vancouver - methane regs/LNG

Caelie,
Approved by Bobbi.

Reporter

Ainslie Cruickshank, Metro News Vancouver
ainslie.cruickshank@metronews.ca
236-982-3694

Deadline Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:00 PM

Request

working on a story today about forthcoming federal methane regulations and as part of
that | was wondering if it might be possible to speak with Minister Heyman about how
BC plans to take action on emissions in BC while seeking to attract LNG investment. Is
the minister planning to tax methane emissions through the carbon tax? When might
this come into force?

How will federal regulations affect action taken by BC?

Recommendation

Statement (previously approved)

“Our government has always maintained we would welcome potential LNG
development only if fits within our four conditions, which include our climate

goals and our legislated GHG reduction targets. We’ve committed to reduce our
greenhouse gas emissions by 40 percent below 2007 levels by 2030 and by 80
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percent by 2050. That remains our goal. We are also working with emissions-
intensive industry to ensure they remain competitive. We cannot achieve the
necessary reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and do our part in protecting
both BC’s and the global environment without a significant shift — across all
sectors — to a low carbon economy. And while the proposed LNG Canada project
in Kitimat would be the world’s cleanest in terms of GHG emissions intensity, the
work for all of us — in government, business, labour and beyond — is only just
beginning. All resource development proposals must be considered within the
context of our global commitment to protecting our air, land and water”.

Regarding methane emission carbon tax.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->The is Government committed
to taking steps to reduce methane leaking from the oil and natural gas
industries.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->To date the carbon tax has not covered
these emissions.

Regarding Federal regulations.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->The federal
government brought forward proposed regulations to reduce
methane emissions from the oil and natural gas sector by 45%
by 2025.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->B.C. has the
option to adopt these federal regulations or to develop
equivalent policies that will attain the same level of methane
emission reductions. The Ministry of Environment and Climate
Change Strategy is working with other Ministries to review the
federal regulations and develop effective methane reduction
policies for the oil and gas sector.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Er: i :

Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 18:28:24
Sure

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2018, at 2:59 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Are you interested to speak at the Resources for a Future Generation Forum, organized
by the International Union of Geological Sciences? It’s happening mid June at the
Vancouver Convention Center. You are out of session (unless it runs over), and

available that Monday June 18", Staff advice is to attend, though it falls more under
EMPR.

The Premier’s office is helping to organize the event, and Ministers Mungall, Fraser and
Donaldson were invited as well.

The invitation letter is attached should you wish to see it.

Thanks,
Eveline

<312814.pdf>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: Recent 5 approvals
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 20:02:15

Hi - I just approved 5 letters on my correspondence but could not get the key board to work
with Citrix. There were. A couple of typos and also on the smoke letter please include a
contact line number for complaints.

Sent from my iPad
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Materials- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 14:00:39

Are you setting up call with co-chairs and planning to attend stakeholder and committee
meeting?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2018, at 1:57 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

From: Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten
ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Materials- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization

Hi Caelie,
Just following up to see if the Minister has any further comments on this deck.

Kind regards,
S.

From: Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline
ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX;
Matzanke, Elise EAQ:EX

Subject: Materials- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization

Good afternoon,

Further to yesterday’s discussion, attached is the Final ELUC deck for Minister’s sign off.

Finals are due to Cab Ops by April 16™ thus, | will need his sign off by then. Currently,
no briefing has been arranged, we would be happy to schedule one should he need
one. Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Kind regards,
S.

From: Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:32 AM
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To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Kennedy, Karla
ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Matzanke, Elise EAO:EX
Subject: Materials: BRIEFING REQUEST- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization

Good morning,

Attached is the PowerPoint deck that Kevin will be going through with the Minister on
Tuesday. Also, | would like to confirm that Kevin will be calling in.

Kind regards,
S.

From: Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline
ENV:EX

Subject: BRIEFING REQUEST- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization

Good afternoon,

| am seeking to schedule a briefing with the Minister. Please see details below.

: Meetlng Purpose 'I'o Pre-briefing the Minister on the EA Revitalization update
: gomg to ELUC on Apml 23

Meetlng Date March 26 or 27 (the draft ELUC submission is due to Cab Ops
Requested on March 28th)
i Materials {"Provided in advance of the meeting

bessssssssssssssssssssssssss=ss== ; .................................................................................................. 1l
I

i Meeting Duration: | 30 minutes
Also, we may need to schedule a meeting with the Minister the week of April 9 so that
he can review the final deck.

Please let me know if you can accommodate this request.

Sabrina Loiacono

Manager- Executive Operations

Environmental Assessment Office

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Government of British Columbia

778-698-9290

<image001.jpg>
This e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed (the "addressee")
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and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use that a person other than the addressee makes of this
communication is prohibited and any reliance or decisions made based on it, are the
responsibility of such person. We accept no responsibility for any loss or damages
suffered by any person other than the addressee as a result of decisions made or
actions taken based on this communication or otherwise. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

<EAR_ELUC_April_23_FINAL.pptx>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX

Cc: Er: i

Subject: Re: latest op-ed version (ignore previous)
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 17:09:15
What’s deadline

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2018, at 4:33 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister, the revised op-ed is attached for your review. Please ignore the previous
one Caelie sent you.

Eveline Xia
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Room 112, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

P: 250-952-7288
F:250-387-1356

<pe_climate action in BC_draft7.docx>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: CODE 2: DGIR 180181 Sediment - Burnaby
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 19:02:04

Not sure I get difference between codes 1 & 2, or why a downgrade results from media
attention?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 13, 2018 at 6:06:51 PM PDT

To: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman(@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton,
Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Xia, Eveline ENV:EX"
<Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>,

"Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX" <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Karn, David GCPE:EX" <David.Karn@gov.bc.ca>, "Cotton, Brian
GCPE:EX" <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: CODE 2: DGIR 180181 Sediment - Burnaby

FYT - allegation from member of public is that KM construction is source of the
issue. Investigation underway.

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy.
(250) 812-5747 (cell)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sego, D'Arcy ENV:EX" <Darcy.Sego(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 13, 2018 at 5:47:21 PM PDT

To: ENV Emergency Incident Contacts
<ENVEIC@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sego, D'Arcy ENV:EX" <Darcy.Sego(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CODE 2: DGIR 180181 Sediment - Burnaby

Greetings
Please be advised of the following incident:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->MOE received a report of

heavy sediment in Silver Creek Tributary, Burnaby. Silver
Creek Stream Keepers believes the source is coming from a
Kinder-Morgan construction at the Burnaby Shellmont

MOE-2018-84727 35 of 71 Page



location.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->MOE RO notified NEEC

and Kinder-Morgan.
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Kinder-Morgan is

conducting an on-site investigation to identify any potential

sources of sediment leaving the property.

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->®  <!l--[endif]-->Burnaby Now (media) was

reportedly on-scene and has requested a media statement.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l-[endif]-->MOE EERO continues to

monitoring the incident.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->®  <!|--[endif]-->This incident has been
upgraded to a Code 2, with an immediate down grade to a
code 1, due to its increased media attention.

No additional updates are anticipated.

Regards,
D’ Arcy Sgo
D’Arcy Sego
< a EEP Duty Manager
“ Environmental Emergencies Program
BRITISH Vancouver Island, Black Creek
COLUMBIA Cell Phone 250-882-4315
Ministry of Email darcy.sego@gov.bc.ca
_ Environment and www.gov.be.ca/spillsinfo ﬂ @SpillsinfoBC
Climate Change Strategy | goport 4 spill: 1-800-663-3456
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From:
To:

Heyman rge ENV:EX
Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Addition to Slate Falls Area to Monkman Park

Date:
Attact

Friday, April 13, 2018 19:04:59
ATTO0001.htm

LTFN Proposed Addition of Slate Falls Ar Monkman Park Letter.
ATTO0002.hirm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jared Nome <jnome(@lheidli.ca>

Date: April 13, 2018 at 1:39:12 PM PDT

To: "Boudreau, Larry ENV:EX" <Larry. Boudreau(@gov.bc.ca>, "george. heyman@gov.bc.ca”
<george.heyman(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rena Zatorski <rzatorski(@lheidli.ca>, Chus Sam <csam(@lheidli.ca>

Subject: Re: Proposed Addition to Slate Falls Area to Monkman Park

Good Afternoon Larry,

Please see attached letter in regards to the noted consultation.
Feel free to reach out with any guestions you may have.

Have a great day,

<l--[if lvml]-->
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Cc: Xi veli (EX
Subject: Re: Meeting with Suzuki Elders
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 19:06:08

They are retired physicians - Duncan teaches and both are active in Canadian Doctors for
Medicare. I believe Duncan will be away, I'm not sure if Nora was interested.

Sent from my iPhone
On Apr 12, 2018, at 10:13 AM, Lo, Reamick ENV:EX <Reamick.l.o@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Minister,

Eva asked if the two doctors (Duncan and Nora?) are interested to be involved. She
prefers to have practitioners and not professors to be speakers.

Reamick

From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Suzuki Elders

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2018, at 12:31 PM, Lo, Reamick ENV:EX <Reamick.Lo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

You met with Suzuki Elders Eva Wadolna s.22 ) and Bob
Worcester on March 28t with regard to their event on June 7% in
Vancouver. Here's a reminder to please check with Bobbi if a staff can
attend this event on climate change and its implications on health and
seniors.

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
Subject: RE: Materials- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization
Date: Saturday, April 14, 2018 15:08:00

To discuss with you or Kevin or both Monday morn — slides 10-12 specifically. Also check with Karen
C - she may have already left Ecojustice in which case she can be identified as an environmental
lawyer for ENGOs

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: April 11, 2018 1:57 PM

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

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Drew,
Ashley ENV:EX

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

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lo,
Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Matzanke, Elise
EAQ:EX

Subject: Materials- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization

Good afternoon,

Further to yesterday’s discussion, attached is the Final ELUC deck for Minister’s sign off. Finals are

due to Cab Ops by April 16" thus, I will need his sign off by then. Currently, no briefing has been
arranged, we would be happy to schedule one should he need one. Please let me know if you have
questions or concerns.

Kind regards,
S.
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From: Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX;
Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Matzanke, Elise EAO:EX

Subject: Materials: BRIEFING REQUEST- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization

Good morning,

Attached is the PowerPoint deck that Kevin will be going through with the Minister on Tuesday. Also,
| would like to confirm that Kevin will be calling in.

Kind regards,
S.

From: Loiacono, Sabrina EAQ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Subject: BRIEFING REQUEST- April 23rd ELUC update on EA revitalization

Good afternoon,

| am seeking to schedule a briefing with the Minister. Please see details below.

: Meetmg Purpose To Pre-briefing the Minister on the EA Revitalization update going to ELUC
i ion April 23

Staff Attendees: Kevm Jardine, Scott Bailey, and Mark Zacharias (optional) TBC ;
Meetmg Date March 26 or 27 (the draft ELUC submission is due to Cab Ops on March
Requested ; 28th). E
FMiaterials T r'> rovided in advance of the meeting
i Meeting Duration: 30 minutes :

.......................................................................................................................................................

Also, we may need to schedule a meeting with the Minister the week of April 9 so that he can review
the final deck.

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

MOE-2018-84727 40 of 71 Page



EAO Environmental
Assessment Office

This e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed (the "addressee") and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use that a person other than the addressee makes of this communication is prohibited and any
reliance or decisions made based on it, are the responsibility of such person. We accept no
respansibility for any loss or damages suffered by any person other than the addressee as a result of
decisions made or actions taken based on this communication or otherwise. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: media request - CBC Kelowna - TMX Tuesday
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 13:49:28

No get to CAPP at 8:30 - and let them know why I'll be late (& Garry too)

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2018, at 1:43 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Do you mean that you don’t want to schedule media until 8:30 am?

From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Re: media request - CBC Kelowna - TMX Tuesday

Have to work around CAPP breakfast too. | can go there at 8:30

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2018, at 12:53 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:
Do you want to do these tomorrow morning?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmwoaod, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 16, 2018 at 12:31:24 PM PDT

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX"
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: media request - CBC Kelowna - TMX Tuesday

If he can, yes.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Apr 16, 2018, at 12:03 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Do we want him doing more media tomorrow
morning?

From: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX;
Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: media request - CBC Kelowna -
TMX Tuesday

Added CFAX

Reporters

Alya Ramadan, Reporter

CBC - Kelowna
alya.ramadan@chc.ca
250-861-3781 c: 250-861-3781

Rob Polson, Producer
CBC - Kamloops
rob.polson@cbc.ca
250-374-6802 x 3

Roszan Holman, Producer
CFAX 1070

roszan.hol i
250-920-4616 c: 250-661-2458

Deadline ASAP

Request

Daybreak Kelowna, options pretape 7am, lives
at 7:10, 7:40am

Daybreak Kamloops at 8:10am

CFAX Victoria Options: 6:50 am, 7:20 am, or
8:20 am.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Standen. Jim ENVIEX
Subject: Park boundary
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 19:25:55

MMF says we can delay a week - maybe more, cos not complex. If we can be ready in a week better tho.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Media request - CBC The Weekly - TMX
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 14:55:55

Which time Friday? After CUPE? Yes it will work. Ignore that 2-3 block

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2018, at 2:13 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,
Would like to to do this on Friday or Sunday.

If we want to do it on Friday you have a person thing in your calendar so I'm not sure if
it will work...

Caelie

From: Karn, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Media request - CBC The Weekly - TMX

Caelie,

Reporter

Benjamin Jamieson, Producer
CBC The Weekly
555-555-5555

Deadline Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:00 PM

Request

To see if Minister Heyman would potentially be available to speak with us on Friday
April 20th between 4-6pm EST (1-3 PT) or Sunday morning at 10am EST (7am PT) about
the Kinder Morgan pipeline.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Appeal of MOE Findings
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:13:59

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: stephen miller <stephen henjmiller.ca>
Date: April 19, 2018 at 6:52:29 AM PDT
TO: "Ugﬂ[gtg bﬂ'}fﬂ]’dﬂ(@!f!ly bs' g"d" <é’ﬁ!![“ﬁ bﬂ-)ﬂll]'dl]!@!“mi bs' ca>

Cc: "Hamelin, Trevor M ENV:EX" <trevor.hamelin@gov.bc.ca>, "Vroom, Bryan
ENV:EX" <Bryan.Vroom(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Appeal of MOE Findings

Honourable Minister Heyman

We are in receipt of your letter dated April 6, 2018 and we wish to appeal your
decision based on the following timeline and facts:

In 2005 the Minister of the Environment approved the Waste Transfer Site as the
location for a consolidated WWTP. This is an 18 acre site, owned by the City, not
in ALR, and away from all residential homes.

Between 2005 and 2013 the City started looking at a partnership with Catalyst
Mill for a WWTP thinking that they could save a lot of money. The Waste
Transfer Site was still the approved site.

In 2013 the City disbanded the Advisory Committee for the WWTP.

In 2014 there was a referendum where the community said no to a partnership
with Catalyst Mill and yes to a stand alone WWTP. The Waste Transfer Site was
still the approved location.

In February 2015 the City officially said no to a partnership with Catalyst Mill.

In June 2015 the City chose to build a consolidated WWTP at a new location in
Townsite.

Facts:

The WWTP Advisory Committee, that is mandatory under the MOE guidelines,
had their last meeting 2013 and the City shut down this Committee at that time.

The Public was never asked whether they wished to discuss a 4.5 acre WWTP on
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the old golf course lands in Townsite with historic homes less than 100 meters
away.

In Public Consultation, the minimum standard requires 'those that are most
affected by a decision' must be consulted. The City never consulted with those
most affected.

From the time the initiative to explore a partnership with Catalyst Mill and the
Stage 3 approval by the MOE, there was no public consultation about placing the
WWTP in Townsite.

For the past 3 months approximately 70 residents have come to the City's Council
of the Whole meetings, overflowing the room and standing in the corridor, saying
that they were never consulted about the location and objecting to the lack of
discussion on this matter. Something is not right!

Concerned residents of Powell River have asked for details from the City about
the process of public consultation for this enormous project. The City's response
was that the MOE has approved the process.

Therefore we are asking: For a meeting with yourself and your Deputy
Minister in Victoria to discuss the facts as you have been told by the City of
Powell River and our facts as residents of Powell River concerning public
consultation.

We think you owe us as residents of BC and taxpayers the opportunity to have
this discussion.

Thank you for your consideration
Stephen J. Miller
Co-Chair WWTP

TRA Steering Committee

604.818.1758
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Appeal of MOE Findings

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 13:14:52

Brief please

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

Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Re: Vancouver Fraser Port Authority has approved the project permit application for the Centerm Expansion
Project and South Shore Access Project

Friday, April 20, 2018 10:55:12

Brief next week pls

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2018, at 10:42 AM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton(@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bailey, Scott EAO:EX" <Scott.Bailey(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 20, 2018 at 9:58:19 AM PDT

To: "Xia, Eveline ENV:EX" <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton,
Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie. Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX" <Kevin.Jardine(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX" <Sabrina.l.oiacono(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Fenton, Chrystal EAO:EX" <Chrystal.Fenton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Vancouver Fraser Port Authority has approved the
project permit application for the Centerm Expansion Project
and South Shore Access Project

Good Morning Eveline and Caelie:

The Vancouver Fraser Port Authority (VFPA) has been undertaking a
Project and Environmental Review (PER) process for the proposed
Centerm Expansion Project (Centerm).

Today at 10.00 AM, the VFPA will announce that they have approved
Centerm, subject to 86 conditions. Information about the VFPA’s decision
can be found here: https://www.portvancouver.com/development-and-

The EAQ will be notifying Aboriginal groups and any public stakeholders

who expressed an interest in Centerm, to inform them that the EAO will
be reviewing the VFPA’s decision over the next few weeks and that,
following this review, the EAO will notify them of the proposed next steps
and of any opportunities to provide input into the EAQ’s process.

After a decision has been rendered by VFPA, the EAO will be reviewing
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VFPA’s decision materials to determine if there are any significant adverse
effects anticipated from the project, and if there are any outstanding
issues of provincial interest. Through this review, the EAO will determine
whether an environmental assessment certificate is required, or whether
consideration of an exemption under section 10(1)(b) of the
Environmental Assessment Act may be appropriate.

The following public stakeholder groups will be notified: Strathcona
Residents Association, Burrardview Community Association, and
Grandview-Woodland Area Council.

The following Abaoriginal groups will be notified: Musqueam Indian Band,
Halalt First Nation, Cowichan Tribes, Tsleil-Waututh Nation, Squamish
Nation, Penelakut Tribe, Lyackson First Nation, Stz'uminus First Nation,
Lake Cowichan First Nation, and Sté:lo Nation.

Attached is a copy of the letter send to these groups.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Scott

<315319 - Musqueam Centerm letter DRAFT.DOCX>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: For your approval
Date: Sunday, April 22, 2018 16:15:00

Amended below:

Public consultation begins on new species at risk legislation

VICTORIA = The provincial government has begun a three-stage approach to gathering feedback that
will inform policy development for new species at risk legislation.

Currently, the Province has 231 species listed under the federal Species at Risk Act. While there are
protection measures for some species under the Province’s current regulations, there is no
comprehensive legislation for the protection of species at risk.

“The great variety of plants and animals in British Columbia provides important ecological, social,
cultural, and economic benefits to the province and its residents,” said George Heyman, Minister of
Environment and Climate Change Strategy. “With new species at risk legislation, we have the
opportunity to protect BC's irreplaceable biodiversity and to bring stability to Indigenous
communities, industry, and the public. These public consultations are a further step towards an
effective and innovative approach to protecting and recovering species at risk.”

The first phase will consist of a series of one-to-one conversations with key stakeholder groups,
online discussions with members of the public, and regional engagements with Indigenous
communities. Phase two is a collaborative, multi-day workshop with key stakeholders in spring
2018.

The third phase will be an intentions paper, issued for public comment in fall 2018, that will outline
specific details of B.C.’s proposed species at risk legislation.

Species at risk legislation will fulfil the Province’s commitment to reduce adverse impacts on B.C.'s
most vulnerable species. The legislation will establish a clear process for protection and recovery of
species at risk, to meet BC's obligations under the Canada- British Columbia Agreement on Species at
Risk as well as provide increased direction and certainty for those operating on B.C.’s land base.

The engagement and consultation will occur concurrently with Indigenous groups, stakeholders, and
the public.

Learn More:

Members of the public can have their say at www.engage.gov.bc.ca/speciesatrisk/

Contact:
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Media Relations
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
250 953-3834

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: April 20, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX <George.Heyman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For your approval
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENVIEX

Subject: Fwd: BC Tech Association - 25th Annual Technology Impact Awards - June 1, 2018
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 13:41:57

To discuss

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill Tipping <jtipping(@wear h.com>

Date: April 23, 2018 at 12:21:31 PM PDT

To: george. heyman@gov.be.ca

Ce: Caelie.Frampton(@gov.bc.ca

Subject: BC Tech Association - 25th Annual Technology Impact Awards -
June 1, 2018

Dear Minister Heyman,

Please ‘save the date’ and consider attending as my guest, the BC Tech
Association 25" annual Technology Impact Awards on Friday, June 15t

This is a fantastic 1000+ person event at the Vancouver Convention Centre
where BC’s Tech industry comes together to celebrate the very best in Tech in
our province.

It is always a great evening and | would love your company at one of our VIP
tables. Can | entice you to be my guest?

Here are the event details:
2018 Technology Impact Awards Celebration:

Date: June 1, 2018

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre - West
Program:

5:00pm - 7:00pm - Reception & cocktails

7:00pm - 9:30pm - Dinner and Awards Gala

9.30pm - midnight - After-party with live entertainment

We look forward to receiving your RSVP by return email by Thursday, May 31,
Please note this invitation is personal and non-transferable.

All my best,
Jill

Jill Tipping
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President & CEO
BC Tech Association | T: 604.512.8630
Blog | Events | LinkedIn | @wearebctech

MOE-2018-84727 58 of 71 Page



From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Cc: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Cameron, Tara D ENVIEX
Subject: Re: Cabinet Confidential: Apr 9th SSP Report out
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 16:47:46

Thanks - printed to take with helpful
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 23, 2018, at 4:36 PM, Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister

Minister Ralston is unable to attend Cabinet on Wednesday. As the co-chair of CCSSP,

would you please report out on the April gth meeting. The meeting covered two topics

— the information update on the Build a Better BC strategy (the economic development
strategy) and the RFL on temporary foreign workers.

Detailed notes are listed above for your reference.

Bobbi

<CSSP April 9 2018_Report_Out.docx>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX
Subject: RE: For MO Approval - COS announcement
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 18:19:00

In NR: “and communities have noticed this” seems a bit weak and could be stronger — could be
“communities have suffered the consequences”

Speaking notes and Q/A ok but the last A doesn’t really answer the Q (I can tho)

From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Subject: FW: For MO Approval - COS announcement

Hi Minister,
Pls approve the speaking notes (they look great to me), and the news release for the new COS.

Thanks,
Eveline

From: Bell, Danielle L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX; Forsdick, Doug O ENV:EX;
Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: For MO Approval - COS Event Materials

Hello,

For the April 26" event to swear in the new conservation officers, please find attached:

e NR
e QA+ KM
e MGHSN’s

Jim S. and Doug Forsdick have approved the comms materials. I've also attached the updated EP, to
reflect our phone call with GCPE events.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

DANIELLE BELL
Public Affairs Officer, Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Office: 250-387-9630 Media Line: 250-953-3834
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Quote for your for approval
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 17:44:00

“[Today/This week], our government announced that we're taking action to meet community needs
for more conservation officers throughout British Columbia. Years of understaffing have left many
concerned about issues ranging from human-wildlife conflict to poaching to the threat of invasive
species. Many communities want their own conservation officer — COs protect, educate and
are important members of community. While we are adding 20 additional officers we cannot
meet the desire of every community for and officer at this time. The Conservation Officer
Service considers a number of factors when determining where the most urgent safety needs
exist — call volume, geographic location and officer safety among others. While officers are
located in a community they are responsible for responding to calls anywhere within their
assigned zone, and if needed they may help cover emergency situations outside their zone.
We try to strike a balance when making decisions, however we must make deployment
decisions based on the most urgent assessed needs. We will continue to lasses needs annually
and look for opportunities to put boots on the ground in more communities when resources

allow.”

On Apr 26, 2018, at 5:02 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Minister,

We've had requests from communities who didn’t receive CO’s for media commentary.
| was hoping we could have a standard quote from you to use.
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Standen. Jim ENV:EX

Ce: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Slate Falls and Monkman Park and Chun T"oh Whudujut
Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 16:07:43

Attachments: im 1.pn

Btw plate s.22 1S now on my car!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Standen, Jim ENV:EX <Jim.Standen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

As of this afternoon we have a written okay from LTN for the Monkman Park addition
(letter attached). Credit to our planner, Dani Money, who stickhandled this through
direct discussion with the nation. Thank you Danil

Jim

Jim Standen

Assistant Deputy Minister

BC Parks | Ministry of Environment
Telephone: 250-387-1288
lim.standen@gov.bc.ca

www.bcparks.ca

<image001.png> BC Parks has recently launched new speciality plates! Get your BC Parks licence plate today.

From: Money, Dani ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Boudreau, Larry ENV:EX

Cc: Morrison, Ken ENV:EX; Standen, Jim ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Slate Falls and Monkman Park and Chun T'oh Whudujut

Hi Larry, | assume | am good to agree to provide budget numbers by May 8? And if |
agree to do that, it appears we have consent. (Yahoo!)

Dani Money,
Planning Section Head, BC Parks

Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jared Nome <jnome@|heidli.ca>
Date: April 27, 2018 at 3:24:07 PM MDT

To: "Money, Dani ENV:EX" <Dani.Money@gov.bc.ca>, "Boudreau, Larry

ENV:EX" <Larry.Boudreau@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Rena Zatorski <rzatorski@|heidli.ca>, Chus Sam < Iheidli.ca>
Subject: RE: Slate Falls and Monkman Park and Chun T'oh Whudujut

Thanks for your response Dani,

Please see the attached letter

<image003.jpg>

<!l--[endif]-->Jared J Nome

Natural Resources, Tourism and Marketing Coordinator
Lheidli T'enneh First Nation

215 George Street, Prince George, BC, V2L 1R1

Work: in progress | Cell: 604.240.2415

Email: jnome@lheidli.ca | Website: www.lheidli.ca

The content of this email is the confidential property of Lheidli T'enneh and should not be
copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Lheidli T'enneh’s
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and
notify us immediately.

From: Money, Dani ENV:EX [mailto:Dani.Money@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Jared Nome <jnome@lheidli.ca>; Boudreau, Larry ENV:EX
<Larry.Boudreau@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rena Zatorski <rzatorski@lheidli.ca>; Chus Sam <csam@|heidli.ca>
Subject: RE: Slate Falls and Monkman Park and Chun T'oh Whudujut
Importance: High

Hi Jared,

.22

$.22 Thanks also for sending me Lheidli

T’enneh’s response letter yesterday, please find a reply to that
letter attached.

Regarding the request for a meeting: Larry and | would be happy

to meet via phone at 10 am on May 3, 2018. | will follow up on
Monday by sending out a meeting invite with a conference call
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number we can use.

Thanks,
Dani

Dani Money

Planning Section Head, Cranbrook, BC Parks / P: (250) 489-8535

From: Jared Nome [mailto:jnome@Ilheidli.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Money, Dani ENV:EX; Boudreau, Larry ENV:EX

Cc: Rena Zatorski; Chus Sam

Subject: Slate Falls and Monkman Park and Chun T'oh Whudujut

Hi Dani and Larry,

Hope you are well and enjoying the warmer weather. Please see the
attached letter from the Natural Resources Department here at Lheidli
T'enneh.

Aside from the Monkman Referral, can we set up a conference call to
discuss the Ancient MOU with Larry, Dani, Rena, Chus and myself next
week Thursday Morning 10am?

Have a great day,
<l--[if lvml]-->

<image005.jpg>

<l--[endif]-->Jared J Nome

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
copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Lheidli T'enneh's
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and
notify us immediately.

<April 27 2018 Slate Falls Consent Dani Money.pdf>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Er; li "
Subject: Re: Event

Date: Sunday, April 29, 2018 19:20:30
Sounds good

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2018, at 7:01 PM, Lo, Reamick ENV:EX <Reamick.L.o@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You will be in Victoria all day on Thursday, May 3rd. How about i attend to
observe and show support?

From: Heyman, George ENV:EX
Sent: April-28-18 5:27 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Cc: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Event

Drop in possible?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2018, at 5:13 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie. Frampton(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

You have another event that day but just a head’s up that this is
happening.

Thanks,
Caelie

From: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX;
Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Event

Hi Reamick,

| wanted to take a moment to give you a heads up about an event we are

hosting in Fairview on May 3" Minister Heyman to attend the event if he
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is available.

Have a great weekend!

Cheers,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Shane Simpson - Minister of Social Development & Poverty
Reduction

m. 250-886-4585 w. 250-387-1499 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca

<2018-04-13 - Event Pitch - Tax AID Funding.docx>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX
Subject: Re: Student questions
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 13:20:08

:) info in Sixth mass extinction and palm oil would be helpful
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2018, at 1:16 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
Have a look at the questions from Brockton School, some are interesting and outside of
our realm — do you want us to help you prepare?

From:$-22

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting on Wed, May 2nd

Hello,

This is $.22

My groups names are s22

The two parents that are taking us are $-22 . These are the
questions that we would like to ask the Minister of the Environment:

s.22
Questions:

1. How can we prevent the Sixth Mass Extinction from happening? (Function/Responsibility)
2. What kinds of actions caused the Sixth mass extinction to start? (Form)

3. What happens to the Earth when the Sixth Mass Extinction hits us harshly? (Form)
-~ Questions:

1. What do you know about palm oil? (form)

2. If you could fix one thing about palm oil what would it be? (opinion)

e questions

1.How can we prevent ocean pollution from happening? (Function/ Responsibility)
2. . How does ocean pollution increase ocean wildlife extinction? (Function)

72 Questions

1. How do you think Kinder Morgan Pipeline is affecting wildlife? (Change)
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2. What is your opinion on the Kinder Morgan Pipeline? (Function)

4. Does our government like the idea of the Kinder Morgan Pipeline? (Function)

=72 questions:
1.How are humans affecting the environment and nature? (function)

2.How much of a threat to animals is habitat destruction? (function)

Extra Questions: (If there is time)

What animals are being affected by palm oil?
How can we change this? (Change)
Why are these things happening?

How will the world look with no ocean?

What is ocean pollution in more detail?
How many animals go extinct every year (function)

Why are animals being poached (form)
Why is the Sixth Mass Extinction happening? (Causation)

What is the Sixth Mass Extinction? (in more detail) (Form)

If you do not have time, Minister Heyman can answer a few from each catagory.

Thank you for this meeting! We look forward to meeting you and Mr. Heyman on May 2nd!!
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